

MARCUS SMYTH

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PHOTOGRAPHER / EDITOR



COVERTING LETTER

CONTACT



14C Union Street,
Troon, KA10 6BS, Scotland.



07816071895



[click to email me](#)

I have 20+ years graphic design experience, working in Barcelona, Jerez De La Frontera, London and Scotland in a wide variety of arenas from international magazines to general graphic design duties, business cards, flyers, posters and corporate material etc.

My creative abilities are not confined to graphic design, I have also worked as a web designer, fashion photographer, video editor and short film maker, developing invaluable skills helping support my flexibility as a creative designer in an ever growing multimedia environment.

Being a "creative" I explore all avenues of creativity as a filmmaker and avid contemporary artist, design and creativity is not just a job to me it is a way of life, I believe I can bring competent, original designs skills that will be indispensable to your business.

FOLIO - PRINT / PHOTOGRAPHY / FILM



[Click to view my folio - mycreativeportfolio.com](#)

I hope you find me to be an attractive prospect and consider me for a position within your company, looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

Marcus Smyth

DATES

2021 - 2023

WORK EXPERIENCE

FILM CAMERA ACTION - HD VIDEO AND PHOTOGRAPHIC MEDIA SERVICE

I employed all of my creative skills here as photographer, cameraman, video editor, web designer and graphic designer.

2012 - 2018

GLOBAL LICENSING - LONDON

Freelance designer, designing licensed T-Shirt products for Next, Primark, Penney's and Disney from blockbuster movies to mainstream TV shows.

2010 - 2012

THE FIRM MAGAZINE - INDEPENDENT LAW MAGAZINE

Freelance designer responsible for the complete layout and design of "The Firm" magazine, having to reproduce the original magazine from scratch, improving the overall look of the publication executed remotely as I have a design studio at home.

2010 - 2014

CADDER PROPERTIES LTD - GLASGOW

Freelance designer / web master / photographer / video cameraman and editor designing their website from the ground up and creating video and photographic content.

2007 - 2010

GARTHLAND PRINT LTD - GLASGOW

Head designer design and layout of "The Rocks" basketball program, corporate, golf and general design duties in-line with a repro printer.

2003 - 2006

SIMPSON & MARWICK SOLICITORS - GLASGOW

Graphic designer / system developer responsible for designing the corporate magazine and supporting promotional material for corporate events.

1998 - 2000

AUTOMOTIVE SOURCING MAGAZINE - LONDON

Art director in was charged with designing themagazines (three titles) working with the sales team, company clients and a team of writers both in-house and satellite. I would also offer the option of designing an advert for a client for inclusion in the magazine which both pleased the client and the sales team resulting in lucrative clients returning year after year.

DATES

1994

1992 - BA

1988 - HND

1987 - BBACB

1986 - AABBADBC

EDUCATION

LOUGHBOROUGH UNIVERSITY - LOUGHBOROUGH

Overseas exchange student in Barcelona and Jerez De La Frontera studying language and working in the print and design industry as a graphic designer local business promotional material for Joyta y Joyta.

CARDONALD COLLEGE - GLASGOW

Fashion and Design

CENTRAL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE - GLASGOW

Computer Programming and Systems Analysis

FORT AUGUSTUS SCHOOL FOR BOYS

Scottish Certificate in Education - Higher Level

Art, English, History, Modern Studies and Spanish.

Scottish Certificate in Education - Ordinary Grade

Art, Biology, Chemistry, English, History, French, Spanish and Maths.

SOFTWARE USED

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Premiere

Adobe Indesign

Adobe Muse

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe After Effects

Lightroom

Magic Bullet Pro Suite

HARDWARE

Canon DSLR

DSLR Follow Focus Rigs

Scanners